



Case Name	Intake Number
-----------	---------------

I. Victim / Client Status

Name :	Age:
--------	------

Location:

Functional Ability:

II. Medical / Psychological Diagnosis

List all pertinent vulnerable adult's (victim / client's) diagnosis. *(Attach additional pages as necessary)*

III. Findings

The findings must identify relevant medical information, summaries of interviews with individuals, observations of the victim/client, victim/client's environment, and vulnerable adult's (victim/client's) capacity to consent. All medical information must follow a chronological format. This section may identify relevant reference information from medical literature, dictionaries, or the Physician Desk Reference to support findings. *(Attach additional pages as necessary)*

IV. Nursing Medical Opinion

Include a summary of opinions drawn from information in the Findings section. For protective investigation cases, this section MUST include a statement by the RNS that informs the protective investigator whether or not there is medical evidence to support the allegations of abuse, neglect, exploitation, or self-neglect. *(Attach additional pages as necessary)*

V. Recommendations / Suggestions

Identify services or actions that may improve the quality of care, and/or prevent further abuse, neglect, exploitation, or self-neglect. *(Attach additional pages as necessary)*

VI. Signatures

Comment [r1]: The "Name" field should pre-fill with the name of the Adult Victim in the following format: First Name, Middle Name, Last Name, Suffix

Comment [r2]: The "Age" field should pre-fill with the age of the Adult Victim. Calculate name based on Birthdate. If Birthdate is null then leave this field null.

Comment [s3]: User entered text field

Comment [s4]: User entered text field

Comment [s5]: User entered text field

Comment [s6]: User entered text field

Comment [s7]: User entered text field

Comment [s8]: User entered text field

PRINT NAME - RNS	TITLE
SIGNATURE - RNS	Date Signed

REGISTERED NURSE SPECIALIST ASSESSMENT

Additional information may be provided at the discretion of the RNS (*Attach additional pages as necessary*)
